Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2019 9:13 AM

To: ‘Baker, Larry'

Cc: Feather, David; Broom, Jeffrey

Subject: RE: W.S. Marshall B-1 Battery reportable release

RE: W.S. Marshall B-1 Battery DOR: 04/22/2019

All,

The OCD tracking number for this release event is 1RP-5456.
Thanks,

Dylan Rose-Coss

Environmental Scientist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488

From: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 12:10 PM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>

Cc: Feather, David <David.Feather@apachecorp.com>; Broom, Jeffrey <lJeffrey.Broom@apachecorp.com>
Subject: [EXT] RE: W.S. Marshall B-1 Battery reportable release

Dylan,

Attached is the initial C-141 for your review. Please let me know if you have any questions or wish to discuss. Thanks
and have a good day.

ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNICIAN SR
direct 575-393-7106 ext 1523 | Cell 432-631-6982

APACHE CORPORATION

2350 W. MARLAND BLVD
HOBBS , NM 88240

ApacheCorp.com | LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter | StockTwits | YouTube

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD [mailto:DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 6:02 PM




To: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: W.S. Marshall B-1 Battery reportable release

Bruce,

Thank you for notifying the OCE about the release. | will await the C-141 submission.
Regards,

Dylan Rose-Coss

Environmental Scientist
Oil Conservatin Division

1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488

From: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23,2019 3:13 PM

To: EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-District1spills@state.nm.us>; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
<Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] W.S. Marshall B-1 Battery reportable release

All,

Yesterday afternoon on 4/22/2019 Apache Corporation discovered a release due to heater treater gasket failed resulting
in the loss of 25 barrels of water and 10 barrels of oil with 8 barrels of oil recovered and 4 barrels of water

recovered. The battery is located in unit letter L section 27 township 21S range 37E. GPS Coordinates of source are
32.44928 -103.15499. A vacuum truck was dispatched to pick up standing fluid in the pad. All the standing fluid was
contained on the lease pad except for some light overspray that affected the pasture to the south. Please let me know if
you have any questions or wish to discuss. Thanks and have a good day.

ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNICIAN SR
direct 575-393-7106 ext 1523 | Cell 432-631-6982

APACHE CORPORATION
2350 W. MARLAND BLVD
HOBBS , NM 88240

ApacheCorp.com | LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter | StockTwits | YouTube

WARNING EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email is from an external source. Do not click links or open
attachments without positive sender verification of purpose. Never enter Username, Password or sensitive
information on linked pages from this email. If you are unsure about the message, please contact the Apache IT
ServiceDesk for assistance.



